The school opened in the first Church, which is now the ‘Old Hall’ and had a total of 44 pupils. Our current Kindergarten classrooms were the second school buildings to be erected in 1952. In 1971 due to the efforts of the Parish Priest, Dean Redford, the two storey building on Swift street was erected, this included the current Year 3 and 4 classrooms, basement and staffroom.
LOOK HOW WE HAVE GROWN

In 1980 the Dean Redford Wing was erected due to the untiring efforts of Father Tom Chapman. This is our current Year 1 and 2 classrooms, toilet area and canteen. In 1986, with school rapidly expanding our Year 5 classrooms were built as well as the Administration block and extensions to the staffroom. The last of our classrooms, the current Year 6 rooms were built in 1995. Since then the school has again undergone much refurbishment with a new library, teacher resource room, school office, art room